Account # 363366 January 11, 2013
Village of Orland Park ‘

Attn: Tom Morgan

14650 Ravinia Avenue

Orland Park, IL 60462

Dear Tom,

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your current equipment needs. Below is the configuration
and pricing you requested. If you have any questions or need additional information please call.

Qty. Model # Description Ea. Ext. Price
1 07367 Workman HDX GSAPricing $ 18,737.27
1 07316 High Flow Hydraulics Kit - $  1,367.31
Toro Protection Plus (not included in Sub-Total) Ea. Ext. Price
C329 36-Month / 1800 Hour Comprehensive Coverage $ 615 $ 615
C439 48-Month / 2400 Hour Comprehensive Coverage $ 820 $ 820
C537 60-Month / 3500 Hour Comprehensive Coverage $ 1,229 § 1,229
' Sub-Total $ 20,104.58
0.00% Tax ¥ -
Total $ 2010458

All pricing includes freight-in, set-up and delivery to your location.

Financing / leasing options available, for additional information check with your Account Executive

Sincerely,

Whitey Anderson, SCPS
Reinders Inc.
630-251-4832



